SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Paavo Ogren, Director

County Government Center, Room 207 = San Luis Obispo CA 93408 - (805) 781-5252
Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us

May 15, 2014

SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS FOR
CROCKER STREET
TEMPLETON, CA
CONTRACT NO. 300495
BIDDER’S INQUIRIES

This memo is to inform the Contractors listed on the planholder’s list that the response to bidder’s
inquires have been posted to the website at

http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/PW/Design_Division/Projects_Out_To_Bid.htm.
For those Contractor’s that do not have access to internet, attached is the response.

The response to bidder’s inquires, unless incorporated into a formal addendum to the contract, are not a
part of the contract and are provided for the bidder's convenience only. In some instances, the question
and answer may represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation.
The availability or use of information provided in the responses to bidder’s inquiries is not to be construed
in any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03 of the Standard Specifications or any other
provision of the contract, the plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to excuse the
contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent
responses or contract addenda may affect or vary from a response previously given.

To submit a “Request For Information (RFI)”, please fill out the form located on the San Luis Obispo
County’s Public Work’s website at

http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/PW/Design_Division/Projects_Out_To_Bid/Bidder_Request_For_Information
_-_PCR.htm.

Please contact me with any questions at (805) 781-4480.

Sincere @ &\/ M

ERST, PE
ign Division Manager

Enclosures: Answers to Bidder Questions last updated May 15, 2014 (2 page)
c: Michael Britton

File:  Contract No. 300495
L:\DESIGN\MAY 14\300495 RFI No. 2.doc.jwerst.taw
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Sidewalk Improvements for Crocker Street

CONTRACT NO. 300495

ANSWERS TO BIDDER QUESTIONS
LAST UPDATED: 15 May 2014

NOTICE: The Contract Documents govern. Responses are for information only and are not part of the Contract Documents.

SECTION PAGE DWG RESDi?E‘SE QUESTION* ANSWER
Plan Sheet C2 & C3, Construction Note 7 - Remove 2' wide existing The thickness of the existing asphalt is assumed to be
asphalt concrete and replace in kind. What is the thickness of the 3-inches. In checking our assumptions minor errors in
existing asphalt? The Bid Schedule Item No. 13 Hot Mix Asphalt (Type |the Bid Sheet were found, and will be addressed in an
C2&C3 A) is by the ton and Bid Item No. 14 Place Hot Mix Asphalt (Miscellanious [upcoming addendum.
Cons. Note Areas) is by the square yard. What thickness of asphalt is intended for
N/A N/A No. 7 7-May-14 |this item?
The quantity of fence to be relocated will be addressed
Note 14 on Plan Sheet C3 identifies fence to be relocated. However the |in an upcoming addendum.
Bid Proposal bid item for this work (14 LF) does not appear to be long enough to match
and Forms A-8(a) N/A 15-May-14 |what was drawn. What is the quantity of fence to be relocated?
The plans specify one proposed driveway as
referenced by Construction Note #17 shown on Sheet
On Plan Sheet C2 the typical section for the sidewalk and driveway C2 near Station 6+95.00. See County Standard Detail
shows #4 rebar at 12" each way for the driveway concrete. SLO County |B-2a for reinforcement requirements. Sidewalk
Standard Detail B-2a shows residential driveways that serve more than |reinforcement is specified on Sheets C2 and C3 per
one residence to use rebar at 24" spacing each way. Which rebar detail |Construction Note #1 and per the Typical Section on
NA N/A C2 & C3 | 15-May-14 |are we supposed to use for the concrete driveways? Sheet C2.
On Plan Sheet C3 at approximate station 10+80 in the new sidewalk it The 6" Concrete label is shown in error and will be
says "6" Concrete". The limits of this 6" concrete are not clear as shown |removed from the plan set. This will be addressed in
in the driveway locations where there is also a note "6" Concrete". The |an upcoming addendum.
typical section on plan sheet C2 shows regular sidewalk to be 4" thick.
Please clarify if this section of sidewalk is to be 4" or 6" thick, including
NA N/A C3 15-May-14 |the limits for each section.
In Section 10-1.19 of the Project Specifications it states that the truncated|Section 10-1.19 shall be clarified in an upcoming
dome mats are to be placed with the following dimensions, 12 feet long |addendum.
by 3 feet wide. The plans do not show any areas of truncated dome mats
10-1.19 PG 10-36 N/A 15-May-14 |as shown on the plans?
Note 6 of the project plans says to conform to existing sidewalk or This will be addressed in an upcoming addendum.
driveway per County Standard R-4. Note 5 on County Standard R-4
states that the road structural section adjacent to the repair or
replacement shall be constructed in conformance with standard drawing
R-3. Table 1 on Standard drawing R-3 shows the repair to be done in
multiple steps and for the repair limits to possibly require the asphalt
repair to go to the lane edge, the lane center, or only 12”. What is the PCI
for Crocker Street and will we be required to replace asphalt outside the
NA NA C2 & C3 | 15-May-14 [limits shown on the plans?

! The COUNTY rephrases questions for clarity and consistency.
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Sidewalk Improvements for Crocker Street

CONTRACT NO. 300495

ANSWERS TO BIDDER QUESTIONS

LAST UPDATED: 15 May 2014

NOTICE: The Contract Documents govern. Responses are for information only and are not part of the Contract Documents.

SECTION PAGE DWG RESDi?EISE QUESTION* ANSWER
Please refer to Section 10-1.5 "Obstructions" page 10-
Note 3 of the project plans says to adjust existing water meters to grade. [28. It is the responsibility of the Templeton CSD to
Does this include adjusting the water meter to grade, or the water meter |adjust their water meter boxes to grade.
10-1.5 PG 10-29 N/A 15-May-14 |box only? Under which item is this work paid?

! The COUNTY rephrases questions for clarity and consistency.
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